From: Kentish Town Neighbourhood Forum KTNF

Sent: 09 February 2020 14:16

To: Muthoora, Leela

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/6119/P
Categories: CASES

Thank you for sending this application.

We have no comments to make for this application (neither endorse or oppose).
Kind regards

Paul Seviour

Kentish Town Neighbourhood Forum

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Muthoora, Leela <Leela.Muthoora@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 12:16:45 PM

To

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/6119/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for Planning Application application 2019/6119/P
Y528641

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<http.//www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which tells you how
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